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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Brian Aglukark (aglukark@nunavut.ca); Christopher Tickner
Subject: 3BC-AET---- New Application, Steven Siciliano
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 1:26:00 PM
Attachments: 120314 3BC-AET---- NPC Conformity Requirements-IMLE.pdf


120814 3BC-AET---- NPC Screening Pending Info from Applicant-IMLE.pdf
120829 3BC-AET---- Conformity Pending-IMLE.pdf


Importance: High


Good day Brian and Christopher.  Did you ever received the necessary paperwork from Steven
Siciliano for the conformity.  We do not have any further information from NPC other than the
attached.  Please advise.
 
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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March 14, 2012 
 
Mr Steven Siciliano 
5E26-51 Campus Drive 
Saskatoon, Saskatchewan, S7N 5A8 
 
BY EMAIL steven.siciliano@usask.ca 
 
Dear Mr Siciliano, 
 
Re:   NRI Arctic Soil Pallutants Siciliano Mar 12  
 
The above-noted proposal has been forwarded to the Nunavut Planning Commission 
(NPC) for determination of its conformity with the North Baffin Regional Land Use Plan 
(NBRUP) under the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement and Nunavut Land Claims 
Agreement Act, S.C. 1993, c. 29.  NPC is currently reviewing the proposal and in order 
to complete its review NPC requires that you undertake to comply with certain terms of 
the NBLUP.  
 
All project proposals within the region in question are required to comply with the terms 
of the NBRLUP. I am attaching the conformity requirements relevant to your project and 
with which it must comply.  This document forms part of the Plan. 
 
Reply to each statement in the List of Relevant Conformity Requirements by circling 
either YES or NO, complete the signature block and fax the form back to us at the 
following number: (867) 857-2243.   
 
If you would like more information, please contact NPC at the following number: (867) 
857-2242. 
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Yours truly, 



 
Brian Aglukark 
Director, Regional Planning 
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			Re:   NRI Arctic Soil Pallutants Siciliano Mar 12
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From: Brian Aglukark
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Christopher Tickner
Cc: Erik Skiby; steven.siciliano@usask.ca
Subject: RE: 120525 3BC-AET----New Application Steven Siciliano, Study of Arctic Soils Project Qikiqtani Region
Date: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 12:34:13 PM
Importance: High




Good afternoon Phyllis;
 
 
We are currently reviewing  listed above proposal under an NRI application, which we will tag the
NWB application to.  This review was initiated in March of 2012.  We are still waiting for a response
from the proponent.  Once we receive a completed form, both the NRI and the NWB as well as the
NIRB will be notified.
 
Note- the proponent has been copied.
 
Thank you
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 12:53 PM
To: Brian Aglukark; Christopher Tickner
Cc: Erik Skiby
Subject: FW: 120525 3BC-AET----New Application Steven Siciliano, Study of Arctic Soils Project
Qikiqtani Region
Importance: High
 
Please be advised that as of todays date, August 14, 2012 the Nunavut Water Board has not
received an NPC conformity for the above file.  Please provide as soon as possible so our office can
finalize the licence.  This file may have been screened in a previous year, however we have nothing
on file from NPC.
Thank you
Regards,
 
From: Brian Aglukark [mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 1:42 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 120525 3BC-AET----New Application Steven Siciliano, Study of Arctic Soils Project
Qikiqtani Region
 
Thanks for the quick response Ma’am, NPC may have reviewed file under another file number so
expect a quick response, if note, we will initiate review as soon as possible.
 
Brian
 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 2:35 PM
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To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: FW: 120525 3BC-AET----New Application Steven Siciliano, Study of Arctic Soils Project
Qikiqtani Region
 
Hi Brian – as per your request, here is a copy of the initial email that went out on this file on May
25, 2012.
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
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 10:22 AM
To: 'Siciliano, Steven'
Cc: 'Christopher Tickner' (ctickner@nunavut.ca); Distribution List
Subject: 120525 3BC-AET----New Application Steven Siciliano, Study of Arctic Soils Project Qikiqtani
Region
 
NIRB – Exemption received March 26, 2012
NPC – Conformity required - In accordance with S.11.5.10 of the Agreement Between the Inuit of
the Nunavut Settlement Area and Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA”), prior to an
application being fully processed by the NWB the project proposal shall be reviewed by the
Nunavut Planning Commission (“NPC”), to determine whether the project proposal is in conformity
with an approved land use plan. 
 
Notice to all Parties:
Please see attached letters, notices and project summaries for the above application, which
requires review and comments.  All documents received are on the ftp site at the following
link (username public and password registry.)
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20-%20Camp/3BC-AET-
---%20Siciliano/
 
Note that the deadline for comments is June 24, 2012.  Those organizations with a public
bulletin board, as well as those identified on the attached letter to Local Organizations, are
respectfully requested to print off and post the attached notices for a period of 30 days, on
our behalf.
 
Regards,
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Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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From: Brian Aglukark
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Mosha Cote
Cc: Christopher Tickner
Subject: FW: FW: NRI Alexandra Fiord Siciliano U of Sask Mar 2012 CR
Date: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 2:11:38 PM




Update regarding the Siciliano file, he will complete form when he returns from Antarctica…
determination will be issued then.
 
Brian
 
From: Steven Siciliano [mailto:sds136@campus.usask.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 3:07 PM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Re: FW: NRI Alexandra Fiord Siciliano U of Sask Mar 2012 CR
 
Brian,




I will fax this when Ireturn, the text was at the bottom of the message likely.




Steve S




On 29/08/2012 8:52 AM, Brian Aglukark wrote:




Good morning Steven, your reply didn’t include any text or attachments, not sure if
you intent was to forward to me the form, pleas confirm.  Thanks You
 
Brian
 
From: Steven Siciliano [mailto:sds136@campus.usask.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 4:56 PM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Re: FW: NRI Alexandra Fiord Siciliano U of Sask Mar 2012 CR
 
On 28/08/2012 3:50 PM, Brian Aglukark wrote:




Afternoon sir,
 
Confirming no fax regarding this particular file came through.  You can
have the document(s) scanned and e mailed if possible.
 
Thanks for the response
 
Brian
 
From: Steven Siciliano [mailto:sds136@campus.usask.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 3:46 PM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Re: FW: NRI Alexandra Fiord Siciliano U of Sask Mar 2012 CR
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Brian,




I have the completed, signed copy in my office for this form.  I assume
that the fax didn't make it to your office?




If so, I will fax it next week when I'm back in Canada.




Steve S




On 28/08/2012 10:46 AM, Brian Aglukark wrote:




Good morning Steven,
 
Please note this review must be completed before being
processed by the NWB and the NIRB.  Do not hesitate to call
me at 867 857 2242 if you require any clarification.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 
From: Brian Aglukark 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 1:42 PM
To: 'steven.siciliano@usask.ca'
Cc: Christopher Tickner
Subject: FW: NRI Alexandra Fiord Siciliano U of Sask Mar
2012 CR
Importance: High
 
Afternoon Mr. Siciliano
 
This is the review I am referring to, to the NWB, Ms. Phyllis
B.  below email was sent to you on March 16, 2012, to
which we have not yet received a completed form.
 
Any questions please do not hesitate to call 867 857 2242.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 
From: Brian Aglukark 
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 9:25 AM
To: 'steven.siciliano@usask.ca'
Cc: Christopher Tickner; Tara Robertson
Subject: NRI Alexandra Fiord Siciliano U of Sask Mar 2012 CR
 
Good morning;
 
The above listed land use application has been sent to the
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NPC for a conformity review against the North Baffin
Regional Land Use Plan.
 
Please fill out the attached questionnaire and forward back
to me at your earliest convenience. 
 
 
Thank You,
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
 




 
Brian,




Okay, will do mid next week when I return from work on Antarctica. 




Steve S
 













